
From: David Dickson  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 8:46 AM 
To: Rick.Wilson@assembly.ab.ca; IR Minister Office <IR.MinisterOffice@gov.ab.ca> 
Cc: Andrew Boitchenko <Andrew.Boitchenko@assembly.ab.ca>; Drayton Valley-Devon 
<draytonvalley.devon@assembly.ab.ca> 
Subject: FW: URGENT response requested from the Premier. - CONFIDENTIAL 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 
Minister Wilson, 
 
After multiple attempts to confirm a meeting with my MLA and more importantly your Parliamentary Secretary for 
Indigenous Relations, Andrew Boitchenko, I am now requesting an urgent meeting with yourself. 
 
I am linking the latest review of the Alberta Respiratory Dashboard for your information. Note this includes a link 
regarding the comments made by [redacted] in the event that is now specifically connected to UCP Chief Whip 
Shane C Getson and MLA Eric Bouchard.  
June 27th, 2020 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1806528284051607606 
June 20th, 2020 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1803970337672974785 
 
The responses from both individuals do not reflect the standard to which this government alleges to aspire and 
have directly placed Albertans, especially the indigenous community, at a direct and unacceptable risk. 
 
Meeting with UCP Chief Whip Shane Getson - January 30, 2024. 
Me: 
"Do you know how many more people are going to die between now and May?" 
Chief Whip: 
"Probably about 4,000" 
2024 Projected Excess Deaths in Alberta by June 17, 2024 = 4,205.  
(over the 10 year pre-pandemic average: June 13, 2024 published data from Stats Canada). 
https://dksdata.com/Excess/allcausecanadaJune2024.pdf  
 
Note that all of the information Parliamentary Secretary Boitchenko had access to last year was also provided to 
these two individuals (Bouchard and Getson) in January of 2024, along with a warning about [redacted] and others 
at the “Injection of Truth” event. I was assured by MLA Bouchard that he was not working with [redacted] but that 
appears to have been a false statement.  
In addition, one of the speakers at that event ([redacted]) was specifically named in the criminal referral 
documentation seen by all of these individuals, and yet these government officials still invited him to speak. This is 
not a good look for the government. I can only hope they acted alone at this point. 
 
Hopefully Andrew has shown you my direct communications (text messages) with him including this one from May 
28th, 2024. 

 
“Thanks for the call, Andrew. I await the urgent face to face meeting promised.  
As I mentioned towards the end of the call,  First Nations as young as 6 months are still being targeted 
without informed consent due to the lies and cover ups including Shane Getson, Eric Bouchard and Keith 
Pridgen. 
Millions paid to doctors who put themselves in ICU in 2021 and their support who developed the 
wastewater testing while the truth is hidden.  
And this impacts your Portfolio directly.  
https://www.alberta.ca/covid19-vaccine 

https://x.com/dksdata/status/1806528284051607606
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1803970337672974785
https://dksdata.com/Excess/allcausecanadaJune2024.pdf
https://www.alberta.ca/covid19-vaccine


How does your Minister feel about the people he is directly responsible for being put in harms way and lied 
to? 
You might want to talk to him about that. 
Thanks.” 
 
This text referred to: 
“Additional doses of XBB.1.5 vaccine starting April 15, 2024 
Individuals at high risk of severe outcomes from COVID-19 who previously received the XBB.1.5 vaccine as 
per the recommendations in Table 2 and Table 3, can receive one additional dose starting April 15, 2024. 
Eligible individuals include: 

• adults 65 years of age and older 
• adults 18 years of age and older who reside in seniors congregate care living settings 
• individuals 6 months of age and older with certain immunocompromising conditions 
• First Nations, Métis and Inuit individuals 6 months of age and older, no matter where they 

live.” 
 
I know Andrew wants this to be brought to the attention of the relevant Ministers, but I fear from his responses that 
someone in government is pressuring him to neglect his duty to the Indigenous community and his constituents. I 
hope that you can assist by setting up an urgent meeting with yourself and possible the parties that were originally 
supposed to be part of last year’s urgent meeting.  
 
I look forward to your urgent response to this request. Time is of the essence. 

David 
 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is 
privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) 
please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide 
business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 
 
From: David Dickson  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 6:40 PM 
To: Andrew Boitchenko <Andrew.Boitchenko@assembly.ab.ca>; Drayton Valley-Devon 
<draytonvalley.devon@assembly.ab.ca> 
Subject: FW: URGENT response requested from the Premier. - CONFIDENTIAL 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 
Andrew, 
 
FYI and IMMEDIATE ACTION as my duly elected MLA. I am still waiting for lunch the meeting to be set up as you 
promised in our call on May 28th, 2024. 
 
The Premier has been sent unredacted copies of the documents linked below. 
https://dksdata.com/Court/PSESMinisterFeb13-2024_Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/FAOChief-EPS-Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/ABCOVID/CoppingtoLaGrange.pdf 
 
Eric Bouchard and Shane Getson have been aware since December 2023/January 2024 at the latest as you know. 
 
Note that the ‘Injection of Truth’ event recommendations written by [redacted] &  [redacted] (among others) before 

https://avoidabledeathawareness.com/
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mailto:draytonvalley.devon@assembly.ab.ca
https://dksdata.com/Court/PSESMinisterFeb13-2024_Redacted.pdf
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it was held. This events written recommendations support the continuation of the untested XBB COVID shots and 
other COVID protocols harming Albertans, especially those in Care Homes like my mother in law. 
The misinformation at that event as Shane, Eric, [redacted] and others were aware of was shameful. 
 
https://dksdata.com/ABCOVID/AIOT/CONCLUSIONS-AIOT-JUNE-2024.jfif 
https://dksdata.com/ABCOVID/AIOT/InjectionofTruth-CONSENT_FORM.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/ABCOVID/AIOT/InjectionofTruth-Recomendations.pdf 
 
As my MLA you did do better last year. I hope you do better now. 

David 
  
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is 
privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) 
please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide 
business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 
 
From: David Dickson  
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:54 AM 
To: Office of the Premier <Premier@gov.ab.ca>; Danielle Smith <danielle@daniellesmith.ca> 
Subject: URGENT response requested from the Premier. - CONFIDENTIAL 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 
Dear Madame Premier, 
 
In 2020 and 2021, you responded and thanked me for my work on COVID 19. Since becoming Premier, you have 
failed to respond to countless communications, and your Ministers and staff have actively obstructed justice. This 
has culminated in the upcoming paid UCP sponsored event today (“An Injection of Truth”) with speakers who are 
directly involved in criminal acts.  
 
I have been speaking with some Chiefs of Police in recent months who agree that what I have shown your MLA’s 
and Chief Whip outlines criminal offences going back to 2021. However, as the government continues to obstruct 
justice (with or without the knowledge of your office), they have been hesitant to act. This is not to say they are 
unwilling to act.  
 
I have audio, video, documents, affidavits and more in support of the evidence of these crimes which was to be 
presented to yourself, Minister Amery, Minister LaGrange and your Chief Policy Advisor in September/October 
2023 before the rollout of the untested XBB vaccine in a manner contrary to NACI and PHAC advice.  
 
September 29, 2023, MLA, Andrew Boitchenko.  
"I just spoke to the Chief of Staff [Justice Minister] at their office. They will be contacting 
you. I gave them all your information. I explained what you have, all the documents. I said it 
takes about 2 hours to go through all the documents, and they really want to hear. They are 
going to invite their chief policy advisor to have a conversation as well. I said, you have 
done the work that I think the army should have done. They didn't give me a date, but I 
said it is urgent. I showed them the texts that you sent where this is from our [the 
government's] own site [referring to the XBB vaccine pushed contrary to NACI and CDC 
guidelines]." 
 
That meeting was willfully obstructed by the Justice Minister’s Chief of Staff and ex JCCF freedom lawyer, Keith 
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Pridgen, who in specifically named in those documents. Mr. Pridgen is aware that I cannot meet with him because 
of his clear conflict of interest in this matter. UCP Chief Whip Shane Getson, MLA Eric Bouchard and others are 
aware of all of this.  
At the direction of one Chief of Police, I contacted Minister Ellis in February who has refused to respond since. 
 
I would appreciate an urgent response from your office on the below and attached. 
 
See: 
Latest Alberta Data is available here: 
https://dksdata.com/AlbertaDead 
https://dksdata.com/BenefactBulletins 
https://dksdata.com/ExcessDeaths  
https://dksdata.com/ExcessDeaths#CanadaExcessDeaths  
 
See also: 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1802408370755846280 
 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is 
privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) 
please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide 
business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 
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